
B r a t c h e r , M i k e , E M N R D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

cmwink@mac.com 

Thursday, March 07, 2013 7:21 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Fw: Valero State No. 1 (13022709) 

Valero_State_No_l_Summary.pdf 

Will call back in a minute. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

Original Message- - -

From: reports(5>traceanalvsis.com 

Date: Thu, 07 Mar 2013 08:11:26 

To: <cmwink(5)mac.com> 

Subject: Valero State No. 1 (13022709) 

TraceAnalysis, Inc. 

(attachments enclosed) 

Work Order: 13022709 

Contact Person: Kurt Hood 

Project Name: Valero State No. 1 

Project Number: Valero Pad & Battery 

Note: To ensure you receive email, please add reports@traceanalysis.com to your address book. 

Important: This email and any attachments are intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 

contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of the 

message is not the recipient or the employee, or an agent for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that an dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you 

received the communication in error, please notify us immediately by sending a reply to the email and then delete the 

email and any attachments that you received. Thank you. 

l 



I 

Report Date: March 7, 2013 Work Order: 13022709 Page Number: 1 of 1 

Summary Report 

Kurt Hood 
Nadel & Gussman Permian LLC 
600 N. Marienl'eld 
Suite 508 
Midland, TX. 79701 

Project Name: Valero State No. 1 
Project Number: Valero Pad & Battery 

Date Time Date 
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received 
322160 \ W Side soil 2013-02-26 16700 2013-02-27 
322161 ' S Side soil 201.3-02-26 16:20 2013-02-27 

Report Date: March 7, 2013 

Work Order: 13022709 

BTBX TPH DRO - NEW TPH GRO 
Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylene DRO GRO 

Sample - Field Code (1"8/!<B) (nm/KiO ( I U K / K B ) ( I I I E / K S ) (11.ll/K1O (i"S/><K) 

322160 - W Side <0.400 1 76.8 77.1 430 551 Q« 9450 Q, Q„ 
322161 - S Side <0.400 2 24.0 40.7 246 ' 1180 Q« 5390 Qr.Q. 

1 Dilution due to 'hydrocarbons. 
2 Dilut ion due to 'hydrocarbons. 

TraceAnalysis, Inc. • 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 • Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 • (806) 794-1296 
This, is only a summary. Please, refer to ihe complete report package for quality control data. 


